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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVILe
475 L'Enfant Plazs, SW
Washington, DC 20280

Mr. Owen Barnett

Assistant Director F_JUL 20 1384
Maintehance Craft Division -
American Postal Workers UOnion, 4&3%5-442-___
AFL-CIO *116h
817 - l4th Street, N.W. SpuEr
Washington, D.C 20005-3399
— ) 1

Re: Class Action o
. ’ Atlanta BMC, GA 30369
H1C-3D-C 33507

Dear Mr. Barnett:

On July 9, 1984, we discussed the above-captioned grievance
at the fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure.

. The grievance involves the scheduling of annual leave for

employees who have balances in excess of the maximum .
carry-over allowable,

During our discussion, we agreed that as stated in

Article 10,3.B, care shall be exercised to assure that no
employee is required to forfeit any part of such employee's
annual leave. We also agreed that as provided in ELM 512.11,
*. . . no employee is credited at the beginning of the leave
year with more than 30 days of previously accumulated annual
leave-—except for those employees who on January 1, 1953,
prior to the passage of PL 102, had more than 30 days of
accumulated leave to their credit.®” A .

Finally, we agreed to close this case as. no: further action is
required. i et md perpetyer ey Y FAIBMEGE . i dna Spege
Please sigh and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to close this case,

Margaret H. Oliver

Labor Relations Department " Assistant Director

Maintsnance Craft Division
" American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO



